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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


February 26, 2015
Addendum #4 To

Request for Proposal

For Engineering Research Labs – Part 1: Project 090-250890
Dated February 10, 2015  

The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.

As a result of the Mandatory Pre-bid and site visit, several questions have been submitted.  The questions and the University’s responses are as follows:

General Questions:

Question 1:  Per article 11 in the supplementary general conditions, are we required to provide professional liability insurance even though this is not a design/build project?  
Response: Yes.
Question 2:  If we are required to provide the professional liability insurance, is the $5,000,000 minimum a requirement based on the size of this project, which should be substantially less than $5,000,000?
Response: Correct Project size estimated at $500,000.00 as discussed at the Pre-Bid meeting.
Question 3:  Spec. section 102123 list Photo Lab Fabricators as the specified manufacturer for the lightproof curtains.  Please provide a contact name and/or number for this product.
Response:
PL Systems, Inc.
747 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck, NY 11024

Ph 800.422.0101 / Fax 516.394.0099
Question 4:  Spec. section 125653.13 Lab casework notes 4 specific casework suppliers with a note that substitutions are subject to review and approval of the architect.  Please confirm our base bid pricing is to include one of the 4 specified casework suppliers and any substitutions should be provided as an owners option on our proposal.
Response:  Correct, bids are to include specified casework suppliers within the base bid. Any deviations to the specifications utilizing alternate suppliers would be considered to be a Voluntary alternate to the base bid.
Question 5:  Sheet A201 – Is the door infill for Room 3322.3 in Area B to be CMU?
Response: Correct, CMU.
Question 6:  Sheet A201 – Please provide a detail for the NE corner of the Room 3322.3 where the new gypsum board wall meets the existing demolished CMU wall.
Response: Sawcut clean edge of existing CMU to remain. Gyp bd wall return to be flush with face of existing CMU. Install continuous sealant joint (1/4”) at CMU/ gyp bd interface.
Question 7:  Door 3335.3B – Demo prints note to remove the door hardware and reference door schedule.  The door schedule references Note 3 which calls the door aluminum and to provide gasketing.  Please clarify if this is correct?  
Response: Door & frame is hollow metal. Remove lockset and closer, provide blank-off plates. NO gasketing is required at this door.
Question 8:  Sheet A401 – Are there hardware group #’s for the 6 new doors? 
Response: No. All Hardware is to match ‘Building Standard’
Question 9:  Sheet M601 – Exhaust fan and stack detail shows existing equipment support rails and existing roof curb.  For the 2 new exhaust fans, are these existing to be used or do we need to install new on the roof?   
Response: New curbs and base rails
Question 10:  Please specify the type of roof system currently installed and provide a specification for the roof patching required to set the new equipment on the roof.
Response: Built up.
Question 11:  Spec. section 013513.11 part 3.1.B.5.a states to provide a full time worker to maintain cleanliness in the cleanroom.  Please clarify if a full-time laborer is required to be on-site during this stage dedicated just for this activity?  Or can the trades working on-site be assigned to maintain cleanliness? 
Response:  Provide a worker who is dedicated/responsible for maintaining the cleanliness of the cleanroom. It is expected that that individual will be responsible and the most knowledgeable regarding the cleanroom construction management plan, protocols, cleaning products and techniques. The trades can be required to follow the plan and protocols, but it is not reasonable to expect that they will be experienced, knowledgeable and self-policing.  
Question 12:  Please clarify when the “very clean stage” and ultra clean stages” will start?  It appears the “very clean stage” starts after demo, drywall, flooring and MEP rough-in is complete.  And the “ultra clean stage” starts after construction is complete and all systems have been started and tested, but just before the clean room certification takes place?  Please confirm if that timing is correct.
Response: Refer to chart included at the end of the specification 013513.11.  The Ultra-clean stage begins at construction level 3 and will occur prior to HEPA filer Installation and again after the HEPA filers are installed to prepare for final testing and certification.
Question 13:  Per spec. section 013513.13 part 3.2.D.2 – HEPA filter leak testing is required to be done with PSL.  Is it acceptable to use PAO for leak testing?
Response: No, The PAO method is known for its potential to shorten the life span of the HEPA silicone gel seals. 
Question 14:  Please confirm the crane lift can be completed during normal working hours as discussed at the pre-bid?
Response: Normal working Hours: 7:00 am thru 3:30 pm.
Question 15:  Is there any place within the building that the salvaged light fixtures could be stored during construction? Or will they have to moved off-site?
Response: There are no dedicated storage areas for salvaged items.
Mechanical:

Question 16:  On Drawing M201 there are systems marked CH4, NH3 that are not identified in the M001 list describing the system. Are these test gasses that have the same specifications as other laboratory gasses or are they something different?
Response: CH4 (Methane) and NH3 (Ammonia) are piped laboratory gases.  Refer to spec section 226113 for pipe materials
Question 17:  The Fume Hood detail on drawing M601 shows a 2” Acid lab waste line, but the drawings indicate a sanitary line below the Fume Hoods.  The specifications for these two systems are different. Are these just sanitary drains (Cast Iron No-Hub) or are they a acid waste? Acid waste from any fume hood
Response:  

Question 18:  Drawing M201 on the partial plan for 2nd floor area “C” shows a l ½” vent line connecting to an existing vent line in the toilet room chase. Approximately how far away is this chase? Should we use 5-10 feet as a basis of proposal?
Response: 10 feet
Question 19:  Drawing M201 on the partial plan for 3rd   floor area “A” shows a l ½” vent line connecting to an existing vent line.  Approximately how far away is this line to connect to? Should we use 5-10 feet as a basis of proposal?
Response: Vent just in shaft – use 1 foot
Question 20:  Is the gas piping in the lab area to be installed as a laboratory gas (Cleaned and capped copper with cleaned for oxygen service valves) or as a fuel line (Blk steel screwed pipe with gas rated ball valves)?
Response: Natural gas is not required in the laboratories
Question 21:  What is the pressure on the existing Natural Gas line?
Response: Refer to M402 Regulate from 2 PSI
Question 22:  Drawing M401 shows us tying into existing chilled water lines for the Fan coil unit cooling.  Is there information on the size of the existing mains?  Will they be able to be isolated for tie in or should we plan on a hot tap?
Response:4” chilled water, plan on hot tap
Question 23:  Drawing M401 on the detail for 2nd floor area “C” the 1 ¼” CHWS /CHWR lines extend into the hall way.  What distance are we to include to a tie in point of the existing as basis of proposal?
Response:  Chilled water mains are in corridor similar to location shown in Area A
Question 24:  The Mechanical Schedule on M701 indicate that the Fan coil units are to be supplied with a condensate pump, but there is not an indication on the drawings for the piping from these units to drain.

a.      Are we to include a ¾” copper pumped line from each of these units to a drain as indicated on the M602 Indirect Drain Detail? Yes
b.      Is there to be an additional drain pan under these units as well? Response:  Yes, a stainless steel drain pan is included with the unit Refer to spec section 238219 2.2 C
Question 25:  Mechanical Schedule on M701 list equipment with a series of notes under each, but on the schedule for each piece, the “Notes” Section is blank. Are we to include all the notes with the equipment or do none of the notes apply?
Response: All notes apply
Question 26:  On Drawing M602 there is a drawing for a hot water tempering coil that was added with the addendum, but I don’t see any hot water to the make-up air units or the fan coil units. Is there any heating hot water piping system on this project?
Response: No
Question 27:  Drawing M602 indicates the Emergency Shower equipment is by the Architectural trades to provide. Is this the same for the gas outlets at the lab tables? The table mounted Emergency Eyewash Shower? Sink faucets for the integral sinks?
Response:Yes refer to architectural plans
Gas Cylinder Cabinets:

Question 28:  Section 115363-4 part 2.3.B mentions "3 valve panel for Oxygen". We do not see Oxygen on the floor plan or piping. 
Response: Refer to sheet A202, in room 3324 there are 2 shaded cylinders in the room adjacent to the gas cabinets.  These are the Oxygen cylinders. See mechanical for piping to point of use, Add #2 M201 does indicate the piping. Provide a 2 cylinder manifold with differential switchover for high purity Oxygen for uninterrupted flow.  Design standard Linde 7900 panel. 
Question 29:  Section 115363-4 part 2.3.E mentions a "5 valve panel for Ammonia". Ammonia is corrosive and toxic and flammable and MUST be purged with an inert gas such as Nitrogen. There is no spec for an onboard N2 purge panel attendant to the Ammonia in the cabinet CC-2 
Response: Include the Nitrogen Purge Panel and whatever additional components are necessary for a complete installation for ALL 3 gas cabinets.  There are two cylinders within each gas cabinet: 1 will be Nitrogen for purge gas function and 1 will be the service gas (Hydrogen, Methane and Ammonia). Dried and Filtered 80-100psi compressed air from the house system will be provided for the pneumatic solenoid emergency shut off valve in the controllers on top of the cabinets. 
Question 30:  Section 115363-4 part 2.3.F mentions "auto switchover" which means that there must be 2 Ammonia cylinders and the switch over occurs between the 2 cylinders of Ammonia. Yet there is no room for a N2 purge panel in the two cylinder cabinet.
Response: See response to Question 29.
Question 31:  Section 115363-5 part 2.3.H Gas detection. Detection is called out for H2, CH4 and NH3. Yet the location(s) and quantities of the sensing points is not known. The location of the stand-alone power supply receiver module (gas monitor) is not shown on the plans. Where are the sensors? This could be supplied by casework but installed by electrical and controls contractors. Generally detection should be at the point of use and in the gas cabinets. This would mean 6 points.
Response: We will provide a 120V power supply to a standalone gas detection monitor.  100% LEL for Hydrogen and Methane, and 0-100% TLV for Ammonia with a warning and alarm.  Provide 3 sensor transmitter points, one for each gas within the clean room near point of use and a sensor installed within each cabinet. The sensors are to be wired back to the monitor box with an audio visual indication of the safety status – this box shall me mounted adjacent to the egress door along with the manual remote e-stop shut off buttons.  Identify manufacturer’s recommendation on the shop drawings.  Coordinate installation with the electrical trades.   Dry contact relays to signal to the controller and are interconnected so that one active leak detection will result I the automatic flow shut down of all three cabinets.  
Question 32:  Section 115363-5 part 2.3.G mentions "two pneumatic valves". We assume these valves are the ESO (emergency shutoffs) located in the cabinets (2 per cabinet). We do not see a source of air for the pneumatic valves whether it be from a cylinder or house supply.
Response: For all 3 gas cabinets: remove the requirement for 2 pneumatic valves and provide 1 pneumatic valve, provide 1 process panel with an attendant on board purge to make them uniform in operation.  
Question 33:  COMMENT: All of the panels must be purged with N2 for these processes and not be switch over. The flow rates are so low that switch over will not be necessary but inert purge IS necessary for this process.

Response: This has already been addressed, see responses to Questions 28 through 32 above.
Question 34:  From our walk thru, Siemens noticed in room 3335, existing hot water radiators were present. It

appears that the Dan Foss style control knob was broken off and unsure of its operation.  Are the Dan Foss Valves repair / replacements part of this project? If so, what do you want done?
Response: Repair or replace
Question 35:  In all the labs that are part of this scope, it appears that there are existing pneumatic thermostats,

PRV’s, EP’s, PE’s, relays, tubing and damper motors.  Are all the existing pneumatic devices to be demo’d ?
Response:  Yes, new states per controls drawings
Question 36:  Siemens is requesting to run our FLN communication trunk cabling within the existing 2nd floor

hallway exposed, ceiling mounted low voltage raceway. Note that conduit will be used to route communication cabling whenever it leaves the cable tray system.  Can Siemens run exposed wiring in existing cable trays where present?
Response:  PBA: Siemens can run low voltage cabling within the cable tray.
Question 37:  From previous walk thru, it was mentioned that the existing Steam humidifier HeaterSteam UR027HL101 unit was to be reused for the clean room.  Is this humidifier unit to be reused?
Response: Yes
Question 38:  On drawing 401, 3rd flr Area “B”, it indicates Qty (2) existing wall thermostats/sensors. Are these existing wall devices to be demo’d?  Also .. Note that we also found Qty (2) additional electronic sensors piped and hanging in the middle of the room and not shown on bid drawings.  Are these existing piped devices to be demo’d?
Response: New T’Stats as indicated on M802 Room Temp Control Schedule
Question 39:  From previous meeting and walk thru, it was mentioned that the clean room and anti-room will have

individual fan powered HEPA filters sections (Qty 30 and qty 2).  Are these going to be part of project?  If so, do you want the Siemens system to monitor each fan powered device for a run status Indication?
Response: Yes, they are part of the project.  No status of each fan is not required
Question 40:  From previous walk thru, it was mentioned that the two new clean room dedicated exhaust fans would

be equipped with their own VFD’s. We are unable to locate on bid drawings.  Are these exhaust fans going to be provided with VFD’s?
Response: PBA: Exhaust fans will not be provided with VFDs. Provide starter and disconnecting means for exhaust fans per electrical drawings.
Question 41:  Clean Room calls for existing eye wash station to be relocated. We could not locate an existing flow

switch in the field.  Is there a flow switch to be provided, like others shown on drawings?  Note that flow switch to be provided by others (not Siemens).
Response: Add flow switch
Question 42:  Drawing M 401, Area “C”, calls for a Fume Hood with an Air Valve. This does not appear to be shown

in the ductwork or schedule.  Does an air valve need to be provided for this area?

Response: Yes, air valve is needed.  Look at note lower left corner of room.  Valve is below duct
Question 43:  Drawing M 801 emergency Shower / Eye Wash detail calls for a Flow Switch with dry contacts for

monitoring with shower system.  Drawing M 602 does not show this Flow Switch detail requirement.  Suggesting to include this Flow Switch detail on M 602. At the completion of this project, each emerg shower/eye wash, relocated or new, should have a flow switch
Response:

As a result of this, the due date for questions has been extended until February 26, 2015 at Noon.

NOTE: You must have attended a pre-bid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.  Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a pre-bid conference does not qualify your company to bid.  

A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at 

http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.

As a reminder, the bid due date is March 3, 2015, at 2:00 pm.  If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to email them to me at ac9934@wayne.edu and copy rfpteam1@wayne.edu.

Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski,  

Senior Buyer

